
AKEWOOD BROADCASTING CO. 
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CLIFF TOWERS HOTEL DALLAS ,TEXAS 

December 3, 1952 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 

Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Sir: 

This will confirm your reception of Radio Station KGKO, 
1480 Kc's., while conducting an Equipment Test on Nov. 26. 

We are very grateful for reports such as yours, as they are 
valuable in helping us to determine the strength and character- 
istics of our signal at various places. Our regular broadcast 
activities are scheduled to begin around January 1, 1953. We 
will be on the air 24 hours a day, and would very much appre- 
ciate your sending us another report at that time, should you 
see fit to do so. 

Our transmitter is a Gates BC -1-F and our antenna a four 
tower, parallelogram array. The power is 1000 watts daytime, 
DA, and 500 watts night, DA. We have the same radiation pat- 
tern both day and night. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. We hope you 
will be listening for us again. 

Yours very truly, 

LAKEWOOD BROADCASTING CO., KGKO 

Y J57* 
H. H. Rogers, 
Chief Engineer 

HHR:sb 


